NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 7th May, 2024, 7.00 pm - Microsoft Teams (watch the live
meeting here and watch the recording here)

Members: Councillors Anna Abela (Chair), Barbara Blake and Sheila Peacock

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS EILA PEACOCK

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Members of the public
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions,
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be dealt with under item 8 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWY0OTFmM2MtODIxNC00MTUwLTljYjYtZDYzZjk1YWJlNTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Sub-Committee will first hear from the Licensing Officer. After that, the
applicant will present their application and the Sub-Committee and objectors
will have the opportunity to ask questions. Then, the objectors will present
their case and the Sub-Committee and objectors will have the opportunity to
ask questions.

All parties will then have the opportunity to sum up, and then the meeting will
conclude to allow the Sub-Committee to deliberate and reach a decision. This
decision will then be provided in writing within five working days of this
meeting.

6. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
AT TRADITIONAL CAFE AND TEA HOUSE, 78 MYDDLETON ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8NQ (BOUNDS GREEN) (PAGES 1 - 52)

To consider an application for an existing premises licence.

7. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
AT THE VICTORIA TOTTENHAM, 34 SCOTLAND GREEN, TOTTENHAM,
LONDON N17 9TT (TOTTENHAM HALE) (PAGES 53 - 106)

To consider an application for an existing premises licence.

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items of urgent business as identified at item 3.

Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 3321

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ

Friday, 26 April 2024






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 07" May 2024
Item number: 6
Title: Application for a Variation of an existing Premises Licence —

Traditional Cafe and Tea House, 78 Myddleton Road, Wood Green,
London N22 8NQ

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected:  Bounds Green

Report for Key/

Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1  This report relates to an application for a new premises licence by Mr Michael Lambrou.
1.2  The application seeks the following:

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2300 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to Public
Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2359 hours

1.3 The application can be found at - Appendix A.
1.4 Representations have been received from:

Met Police- accepted- now withdrawn. App B

Licensing Authority RA — accepted - now withdrawn — App C.
Planning Authority — accepted — now withdrawn- App D

There are representations from residents and ClIr Arkell at App E.

The applicant has accepted all the representation submitted by the Responsible
Authoritities.

1.5 Recommendation

In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:
= Grant the aspplication as requested
= Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or
altering in any way the proposed operating schedule.
= Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates
= Reject the whole or part of the application

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely

aringey

LONDON



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 2

becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order
to promote the licensing objectives.

Background

The premises is situated in a terrace of shop units with residential above . The Planning
Officers representation is important to the application as Mr Lambrous intent was to
operate a social club for men only. The Planning representation and intervention from
the officer has made clear that would be contrary to the planning permission and the
premoses must operate as café that is open to all and does not have any membership
requirements.

Licensing Policy

The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal

with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter

conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be
appropriate and proportionate.

3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish

3.6

3.7

the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and
proportionate.

Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter
conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place

Also The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of

|
Page 2 of 4 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 3

the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four
licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than
promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be
required.

3.8 In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is
the balance of probability.

3.9 Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the
appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the
circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere.

3.10 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,
location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot
seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff.

The Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing
objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities.

4 Licensing hours

4.2 Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

5 Powers of a Licensing Authority

5.1 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

5.2 The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal
period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or
disposed of.

6. Other considerations

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

6.1 Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Atrticle 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
o Atrticle 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

aringey

LONDON



Page 4

o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

7 Use of Appendices

Appendix A - New Application.

Appendix B — Met Police Representations - now withdrawn
Appendix C — Licensing Authority - withdrawn

Appendix D - Planning representation — withdrawn
Appendix E — Residents reps and Clir Arkells representation.

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringey



Page 5

Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Haringey

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

When complete, please return this form by email to: licensing@haringey.gov.uk.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mr.Michael Lambrou

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Traditional Café and Tea house(Greek)
78 Mydleton Road

Post town | London Postcode N22 8NQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £17.500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i  asalimited company/limited liability
partnership

X

X

(O please complete section (B)
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [ please complete section (B)

O

O

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv_ other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)




Page 8

c) a recognised club
d) acharity

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
¢) the proprictor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Oooo0oaoao

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part  [[]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the &
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr FE Ms [] Miss [] Ms [ ;)x?;rp'lllﬂle{é‘f;r
Surname First names
Lambrou Michael
Date of birth 14/07/1967 1 am 18 years old or over xfK] Please tick yes
NationalityBritish

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)




Page 9

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
M O Ms O Miss O Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsoldorover ~ []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)




Page 10

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM  YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? H [o]_|dal [Z{Q

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD_MM __ YYYY
do you want it to end? T reat o

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Traditional Café and Tea house(geer)Members only

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) ::);ﬁe tckall thet
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) a
e¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) a'nyl_hit}g of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
O

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

EX




Page 11

A

Plays 11 the performa a play take pla

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors )
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 12

B

Films Will th ib

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (pleasc read | Indoors | [
timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 13

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 14

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertalnment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors | [J

Standard days and please tick (pleaso read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Pleasc give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 15

E

Live music Wil ve mus ke pl

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick indoors | [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both '

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

F

Recorded music ill the playing of music take place 0
Standard days and u or both ~ ti Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat :

Sun




Page 17

G

Performances of dance ill n ke pl

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors | [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day | Start [ Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




H

Page 18

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e¢), (f) or
®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start [ Finish Will this entertainment take place indgors or | [ndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

Sun

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)




Page 19

I
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment 0
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for th vi
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun




Page 20

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the X
Standard dly! and =Dlcase tick (please read glidnnoo note 8B) mlm 8
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon 23:00 | State any scasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
10:00 guidance note 5)
N/A
Tue 10:00 | 23:00
Wed | 10:00 | 23:00
Thur | 000 | 23:00 | Non stsndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
S he supply of alcono! difierent fimes (o those fisted In the
t, please list (please read guidance note 6)
- N/A
Fri 10:00 23:00
Sat 10:00 | 23:00
Sun 10:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the jndividual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisur (Please see declaration about the entitiement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Michael Lambrou
e & R

Date of birth 14/07/1967

Address

30 Connaught Gardens

Pa;mers Green

Postcode | N13 5BS

Personal licence number (if known)LN/200501377

Issuing licensing authority (if known)L.B.of Enfield




K

Page 21

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, nctivities, other entertalnment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise (o concern in respect of
children (please read guidance nole 9).

L

Hours premises are
epen to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Start | Finish

Mon | 09:00 | 23:59

Tue 09:00 | 23:59

Waed | 09:00 | 23:59

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Thur | 02:00 | 23:52

FHl 09:00 | 23:39

Sat | 09:00 | 23:59

Sun | o0 | 23:59

e i, please e (picae eas uiaanee nre
N/A




Page 22

P Describe the steps you Intend to take to promole the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note )

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all imes,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be Installed, operated and maintained In agreement with the Police. The system will
enablé & frontal head and shoulders Imaga of evary parson antaring the premises. The sysism
shall record In real ime and operale whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
avallable to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1898)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well it both Inside and out to deter offenders and support the CCTV (subject
to any planning constraints

¢) Public

[Appropriate fire safety procedures are In ptace aiong with applicances induding fire
(Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, Intemally liuminated fire exit signs, a smoke

British Standards.

All fire escapes/escapa routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all

detector and emergancy lighting. All appllancas are chacked annually and comply with relevant

The of Ic nuisance -

4

To respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

ominént,Ueéar and legible notices must be displayeéd at all &Xist requesting the public

valid pacspart HM Forces photografhic Identy document or prof of sge csrd with the bearer’s ¢
photograph&The pass Loga/hologram on it will be accepted as proof of age.A Written refusals
recordwill be kept as part of the incident book and made available to police or authorised officers
on requrst.No alcohol may be supplied to or consumed by any person under 18.Relevent notices
will be prominently displayed by the entry/exit door and point of sale as appropriate, Al sataff will
be trained for their role on induction and given refresher training at regular intervals of six months
thereafter, Writing training records will be kept for all stafl members and made available to police
or authorised officers on request. s -

_e)The on of children from harm 5
The challenge 25 Proof of sge policy will be operated and only a photografhic driveng licence, A ]




Page 23



Page 24

Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others A
where applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated =
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® 1 understand that | must now advertise my application. &)
e lunderstand that if' [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. 7=
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)




Page 25

Date 12/03/2024

Capacity Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2* applicant’s sollcitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity,

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

When complete, please return this form to licensing@haringey.gov.uk.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

aN3931




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Authority

Licensing Team Licensing Unit

4th Floor, Edmonton Police Station
10 Station Road, 462 Fore Street,

London London

N22 7TR N9 OPW

PC Derek Ewart
www.met.police.uk

27/03/2024

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Application for a Premises Licence- Traditional Cafe and Tea House
(Greek), 78 Myddleton Road, Wood Green, London N22 8NO

Dear Sir/Madam,
| write on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police. | would like to make
representations to the recently submitted application for a new premises licence for the
premises of Traditional Cafe and Tea House (Greek), 78 Myddleton Road, Wood Green,
London N22 8NQ
I wish to make representation on the following objective:
e Prevention of public nuisance

The applicant is asking for the following licensable activities and timings:

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2300 hours
Supply of alcohol ON the premises.



Page 32

Hours open to Public

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2359 hours

We are uncomfortable with the requested timings given that the premises are embedded
within a residential area with properties above the location, adjacent and both sides’
therefore terminal times of 2300 hours weekdays and weekends would negatively impact the
resident’s quiet enjoyment of their homes which is their right.

We therefore propose the following Timings: which are in agreement with those submitted
by the local authority

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Sale of alcohol:

Monday to Sunday, 1000hrs to 2200hrs

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to the public: Monday to Sunday-0900hrs to 2230hrs

In addition we are of the opinion that the submitted operating schedule in regards to the
measures that will be taken to uphold the four licensing objectives are sparse in content and
generic and lack specificity and we would request the following be added to the operating
schedule to be included on the final licence.

Proposed conditions:

1. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher training
relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence.

2. All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These
records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request
and shall be kept for at least one year.

3. A Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed prominently within the Premises — including in a visible location:
(a) At the entrance to the Premises;
(b) Behind the bar;
(c) In any other area where alcohol can be purchased by a customer.

4. A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed



Page 33

When necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry.

5 .No alcoholic drinks or glass containers shall be taken out onto the public highway.

6. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately outside the
premises is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at all material times to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

8. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

9. Adigital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.

A. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

B. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

C .Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any
outside smoking areas.

D .Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
E. good quality images - colour during opening times.

F. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.
G. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
H. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.

| .Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they
require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request

10. An incident logbook shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to a
police officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. The logbook shall record the
following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue;

(b) All ejections of patrons;

(c) Any complaints received;

(d) Any incidents of disorder at or associated with the premises.

(e) All seizures of drugs and offensive weapons;

(f) Any faults in the CCTV system

If the above listed proposal and conditions were accepted in full by the applicant, | would
withdraw my representation.



Page 34

| reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation.

IS

On behalf of Police Licencing
Police Constable Derek EWART
Licensing Officer

Metropolitan Police Service, North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 OPW

NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk

li_ﬂ Enfield _ﬂ Haringey


https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey
https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Page 35

Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
Environment & Neighbourhoods

dringey

LONDON
Your Ref:
Our Ref:  Licensing
Mr C Zedek
Date: 26™ March 2024
REPRESENTATION LETTER
Dear Sir,

LICENSING ACT 2003 — Application for a New Premises Licence —
78 MYDDLETON ROAD LONDON N22.

The Licensing Authority are making representation on this application as the premises has
come to the attention of the Authority for operating as a social club for men only and providing
illegal gaming machines and gambling.

We also note that the premises does not have Planning permission to be used as a social club
and note that these matters have been made clear to the operator.

The hours being sought are considered very late for the premises which has residential property
directly above it and also that back onto it. The prevention of public nuisance has not been
properly thought through with the late hours being requested.

The Licensing Authority consider that a reduction in hours is required in order to address the
need to prevent public nuisance.

It is also unclear if there is a rear garden at this location but in any event it is not included in the
plans submitted.

The Licensing Authority wish to propose the following conditions and amendments:

Traditional Cafe and Tea House

78 Myddleton Road, Wood Green, London N22 8NQ

Sale of alcohol: Monday to Sunday, 10am to 2200pm

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to the public: Monday to Sunday, 9am to 2230pm

The premises cannot be operated a s social club for mem only.

The premises shall open to the general public at the hours shown above.

Alcohol shall only be sold ancillary to patrons consuming a meal and seated at tables.

No gambling will be permitted onsite.
No gaming machines permitted onsite.

The windows of the premises will be clear to enable a view from the street into the premises.



upon

(6]

10

11

12

Page 38

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher training (at
least every three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of
the premises licence.
All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises
licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be
made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at
least one year.
A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed prominently within the Premises — including in a visible location.
A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed when
necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local Authority

request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry.
alcoholic drinks or glass containers shall be taken out onto the public highway.
The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately outside the premises
is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at all material times to the satisfaction
of the Licensing
Authority.
Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.
The Premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which shall
comply with minimum requirements agreed between the Licensee and the Metropolitan
Police Service Licensing Officer.
The CCTV shall cover all entry and exist points (including the ‘smoking area’) enabling
identification of every person entering the Premises at any time of day and irrespective
of lighting conditions. The positioning of the CCTV cameras shall be agreed between the
Licensee and a Metropolitan Police Service Licensing Officer prior to the opening of the
Premises.
The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the Premises are open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the Premises. All recordings
shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping on the footage.
A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority with copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of
delay when reasonably requested.

We are unclear at this time if there is a rear garden area. Please provide clarification on this
matter.

The licensing process is NOT an alternative to Planning and does not override Planning law.

Regards
Licensing Authority



Page 39

Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

Planning rep — APP D

From: Cohan Zedek <

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:18 PM

To: John Ayers <John.Ayers@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Cafe - 78 Myddleton Road, N22

Dear Jhon,

| disscuss with client,premises is traditional Cafe and tea house for general public,they not
going to members only or register member membership card..etc.there is going to open for
general public.

| also forward this mail to licensing authorities,
Many thanks for your co-operation.

Kindly Regards

Cohan Zedek(agent),

Hi Cohan

Many thanks for your time on the phone earlier.
Please forward the email to Michael.

Further to the conversation with Michael and yourself and the discussion regarding the café
as above.

As | said to Michael, the entry on the Licensing Application that you have submitted to LB
Haringey states in Part 3 Operating Schedule that the premises are to be used as a:-

Traditional Café and Tea house (geer) Members only.
We have discussed the planning merits of the proposal and | explained that the use as a
Members Only Club (whether by age, nationality etc.) that restricts

access to the general public would require planning approval.

Michael has said to me on at least two occasions that it was not intended that the premises
should be as Members Only.

Please therefore confirm by return email that the use will allow access to any member of the
public during opening hours to purchase teas, coffees etc.

You stated that you will inform Licensing of this revision.

Please do not restrict specific times for specific activities to take place, as this would restrict
general public access.

Michael has also stated that it is his intention to put a wooden hand painted sign (non-
illuminated) above the premises as M & M Café.


mailto:John.Ayers@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Page 42

I have asked him to let me see the sign prior to any fitting etc, to ensure that it meets with
the shop front and the Conservation Area requirements.

Kind regards

John

John A. Ayers BEM

Planning Enforcement Officer

Planning, Regeneration and Economy | Haringey Council
Alexandra House 10 Station Road | London | N22 7TR



Page 43

Appendix E



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

APPE

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Comments re application for 78 Myddleton Road

Dear Licensing Dept,

| write as a local resident, someone who regularly uses Myddleton Road and who has known it for
over two decades.

The application calls this a “Traditional café and tea house”. | dare to suggest that this is not actually
what is intended, but that it will be another men’s drinking establishment. There are other cafes on
the street where men (as well as women) can go.

Any new licence must “not be detrimental to the viability of Myddleton Road as a local shopping
centre.” There are already two Men’s Drinking Clubs on the shopping part of the road, and a
number of other establishments where men gather outside and make it difficult and often worrying
for women to walk along the pavement. A third exclusively male drinking establishment is indeed
detrimental to the road as a local general shopping centre. We are lucky that a few new shops have
recently opened, and this must be encouraged.

It can also be argued that groups of men who have been drinking, either gathered outside or coming
out in groups can also be a public nuisance and even lead to crime and disorder.. Some of the
women who work on the road are indeed worried by these groups. It is also not at all ideal for it to
be next door to a nursery school and staff are already worried.

| strongly object to this application and hope that Haringey supports the viability of this local
shopping centre that the community — and the Council — has spent many years and much money
improving.

Yours sincerely
Caroline Simpson


mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Dear Sir/Madam,

We Love Myddleton Road would like to strongly object to the alcohol licence
application for "Traditional Cafe and Tea House (Greek)" at 78 Myddleton
Road, Wood Green, London N22 8NQ on the grounds of:

o the prevention of crime and disorder
« the prevention of public nuisance

e public safety

The proposal for another licensed members only club on Myddleton Road would add
to the two existing members only clubs - Bar Nicosia and New Salamis on the street
and the recently closed clubs at 94 and 75 Myddleton Road. The presence of these
de facto male clubs has created an intimating atmosphere for women on the street,
so much so that this was one of the main reasons that Women's' Safety was
selected as the number one priority for the next few months for the Bounds Green
Ward at the recent Bounds Green Safer Neighbourhood Team Ward Panel Open
Meeting on Monday 22 January.

In addition, the opening of the club at No.78 has coincided with the neighbouring
premises at No. 80 covering the majority of its frontage with opaque film, reportedly
because of concerns about the clientele from No.78.

We also have concerns about the record of the owner of No.78 "pushing the
envelope" repeatedly with regards to the use of these premises and whether this
would be repeated should they obtain an alcohol license. The most recent planning
application to Haringey for No.78 (HGY/2023/1772) was for a single one bedroom
flat with additional office accommodation, plus the retail unit to be used as a public
cafe. In fact, the public cafe has been acting as a private members club since that
time despite assurances to the Haringey Planning Department that it was actually a
public cafe. This alcohol license application seems to confirm that the applicant is at
the very least looking to use it as a private club in the future if they are not doing so
at the present.

Closer examination of HGY/2023/1772 would we believe reveal to a more sceptical
viewer that what are labelled as a one bedroom flat and office accommodation may
well be used as a two bedroom flat and a further single bedroom flat. When the front
of the premises was not curtained off domestic appliances could indeed be seen in
the "office accommodation”.

Finally, there is unease in the local community about objecting to this application
because the details of objectors are made publicly available. We believe that this
demonstrates deep-seated concerns about the premises and should be grounds for
concern in and of itself.



Page 50

We believe that there is sufficient evidence available to demonstrate that the
granting of an alcohol license to these premises could increase public nuisance and
crime & disorder and endanger public safety so the license should be refused.
Yours faithfully,

Daniel Cowan

Co-chair, We Love Myddleton Road



Page 51 .
Haringey

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives"” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details
Clir Emily Arkell

Name y
River Park House

Address..
.. 225H'ghR°ad
kondon

228HQ
Postcode..

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee...................

T dt IC f d TeaH
Name of Premises (if applicable)... oo o1, - 21e and feanouse

78 M ddleton Road
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)... ko

N22 8N
Postcode.. Q

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.



Cllr Emily Arkell 

River Park House

N22 8HQ

225 High Road

London 

Traditional Cafe and Tea House 

78 Myddleton Road 

N22 8NQ


Page 52

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

| am objecting to the application because a group of residents have approached me
to object on their behalf. Any licensing application comments are shared with the

applicant. This is not a method to get people to place objections because many may
not want to face the backlash and/or intimidation from an establishment.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Residents have told me they do not want to publicly object and put their name on a
licensing objection when those who frequent the establishment are unfriendly, older
men and intimidating to many local residents who use the shopping facilities on
Myddleton Road. | understand from the residents who have shared this with me that
the patrons of the Traditional Café and Tea House have complained to the Bowes
Park Community Association and the We Love Myddleton Road group about local
residents who have expressed concerns about the patrons at the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

There is a nursery next door to the premises and the parents and staff who work
here have to negotiate groups of men drinking and smoking outside the doors in
groups right next to the nursery.

| CIIrEm|Iy ArkeII ......................... ,hearby declare that all information | have

submitted is true and correct.

Signed: E.K.Arkell Date:  09.04.2024

Please email the completed form to licensing@haringey.gov.uk.


I am objecting to the application because a group of residents have approached me to object on their behalf. Any licensing application comments are shared with the applicant. This is not a method to get people to place objections because many may not want to face the backlash and/or intimidation from an establishment. 



Residents have told me they do not want to publicly object and put their name on a licensing objection when those who frequent the establishment are unfriendly, older men and intimidating to many local residents who use the shopping facilities on Myddleton Road. I understand from the residents who have shared this with me that the patrons of the Traditional Café and Tea House have complained to the Bowes Park Community Association and the We Love Myddleton Road group about local residents who have expressed concerns about the patrons at the premises. 

There is a nursery next door to the premises and the parents and staff who work here have to negotiate groups of men drinking and smoking outside the doors in groups right next to the nursery.

Cllr Emily Arkell 

E.K.Arkell 

09.04.2024


Report for:

Item number:
Title:

Report
authorised by :
Ward(s) affected:

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision:

Page 53 Agenda Item 7

Licensing Sub Committee 07" May 2024

7

Application for a Variation of an existing Premises Licence — The
Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland Green, Tottenham, London N17
oTT.

Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Tottenham Hale

Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1  This report relates to an application for a new premises licence by Mr Michael Lambrou.

1.2  The application seeks the following:

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music

Friday

1000 to 0100 hours

Late Night Refreshment

Friday

1000 to 0100 hours

Sale of Alcohol

Friday

1000 to 0100 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.

Hours open to Public

Friday

1000 to 0130 hours

1.3 The application can be found at - Appendix A.

1.4 Representations have been received from:

Noise Team RA — accepted - now withdrawn — App B.
There are representations from residents in support of the variation. — App C
Representations against the variation — App D.

1.5 Recommendation

In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:

Grant the aspplication as requested

Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or
altering in any way the proposed operating schedule.

Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates
Reject the whole or part of the application

Page 1 of 4

dringey

LONDON



Page 54

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order

to promote the licensing objectives.

2 Background

2.1 The premises is situated in the Scotland Green cul-de-sac. There are residential
properties surrounding the premises. There is another pub a few metres away called the
Two Brewers but this pub only operates on Spurs home match days. The area also has
another pub called The Bluecoats that is a late night venue.

2.2 The Planning Officer has advised that the current planning permission are as follows and

that any increase in those hours will require an application to Planning for a change in
the conditions:

“See condition 3 attached to HGY/1991/0554 in regards to sound from the site:

3 No music, live R -

site which, in the opinic ther amplified sound shall emanate from the
behalf S S < the Environmental Health Service acting

, | J LNE E 2 1 r : .\“(n‘:]r](” cause nuisance 1 : 5 L |
oCcuprer after 2 or q ance iny adjacent
Reason To ensure the R
- — LA A1 b i1 K e [7'," seq 1¢ ,»-]\‘. an + ol
"'7"«""1165 of 2diace g i pmen 10€5 Ot 1 1:‘\"-;(:‘ on the

Any proposal to play music, live concerts or amplified sound after 2300 on any
day requires planning permission as per the above”

2.3 The LSC is remided that it is the variation being sougt that is under
consideration.

3 Licensing Policy

3.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

3.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

3.3 Cumulative impact has been used as a term to describe the stree that a number of
licensed premises can have on crime and disorder, nuisance and the impact on nearby
residents. It is often not that licensed premises on their own are operating in a way that
is detrimental to the licensing objectives, but it is the accumulation of the premises and

the people attending them creates the increased problems and demands on services.
Cumulative impact can occur either in the area where the premises are located or some
distance away from them. The issue of cumulative impact occurs due the the number of

|
Page 2 of 4 HarlrISE,
LONDON



Page 55

people in the area frequenting the licensed premises.

3.4 In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this

Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

3.5 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter

conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be
appropriate and proportionate.

3.6 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish

the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and
proportionate.

3.7 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter

3.8

3.9

conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommaodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place

Also The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of

the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four
licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than
promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be
required.

In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is
the balance of probability.

3.10 Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the

appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the
circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere.

3.11The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,

4

4.2

location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot
seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff.

The Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing
objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities.

Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for

|
Page 3 of 4 Harlngey
LONDON



5

Page 56

sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

Powers of a Licensing Authority

5.1 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and

52

the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal
period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or
disposed of.

6. Other considerations

6.1

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.

o Atrticle 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property

o Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

Use of Appendices

Appendix A - New Application.

Appendix B — Noise Team - withdrawn

Appendix C — Representation in support of the application
Appendix D - Representations against the variation.

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance

Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

aringey

LONDON



Page 57

Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

- Haringey For help contact
ﬂrl nHEX Application to vary a premises licence licensing@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8489 8232

* required information
Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference The Vic Variation You can pgt V\.'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Sarah ‘

* Family name ’Holgate ‘

*Email I

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 14370187
] - - — If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name The Victoria Tottenham Limited its registered name.
VAT number i Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 60

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business Owner
X : The country where the applicant's
Home country United Kingdom headquarters are.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name

=
QD

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

: : If your business is registered, use its
Business name City Halo re{gistered name. g
VAT number i Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 61

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Owner

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Business Address

!

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LN0O0003585

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |34

Street |Scot|and Green
District ’Tottenham
City or town ’London

County or administrative area ’Haringey

Postcode INL7 9TT

Country ’United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number I

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 62

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’6’000

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes (¢ No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

proximity to the premises.

The applicant proposes to extend sale of alcohol hours on Friday from 00:00 to 01:00.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 63

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start i End i

Start D End D
TUESDAY

Start D End D

Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start i End i
THURSDAY

Start i End i

Start D End D

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 64

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start Z End Z
Start end [ ]
SATURDAY
stat [ | End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified and Acoustic

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes C No

Section 11 of 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 65

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes No

9!

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(o Yes

9]

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthg days
I — Y i
TUESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End i
Start D End D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 66

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start End [01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

U L
LIRlS

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(¢ Onthe premises C Offthepremises ( Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 67

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start Z End Z (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've detailsforthg days
san [ Y
TUESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start D End D
stat [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start end [ ]
Start D End
SATURDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End D
SUNDAY
Start D End D
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 68

Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

X | have enclosed the premises licence

[1 Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

-A limiter will be placed on the music equipment.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 69

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 70

Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:
Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron
We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 71

Continued from previous page...

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

+ [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Liam O'Hare ‘
* Capacity ’Agent ‘
* Date |15 | /|03 |/ | 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 72

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’The Vic Variation |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 73

BEER GARDEN

HAR & FOOL ROOM

o 1 -

-

w § L .-

’ aRA

o .’...,xu w.&. r2 .-

"', r'.‘a.

m Y \.»\\\s.

-
L. "

q

YT e DL A+~

GROUND FLDOR PLAN AS PROPOSET-PUBLIC BAR



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG869906 Premises Licence Number: LNOO003585
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
4™ Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London N22 7TR

SIGNATUTE: .eviiiiiiee ettt Date: 24" November 2005
DPS Variation: 20" February 2023
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE VICTORIA
34 SCOTLAND GREEN
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N17 OTT
Telephone: 020 8808 3513

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music & Provision of Facilities for Making Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Friday 1000 to 2300
Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1100 to 2300
St Patrick’s Day until 0100
Christmas Eve until 0100
Regulated Entertainment

Saturday 2100 to 0000
Sunday 1800 to 2100
St Patrick’s Day 2100 to 0000
Christmas Eve 2100 to 0000

Licensable activities New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January



Page 76

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0000
Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0000
St Patrick’s Day until 0200
Christmas Eve until 0200

Opening New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the
start of permitted hours on 1 January

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only.
Part 2

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

The Victoria Tottenham Limited
1 Beauchamp Court

10 Victors Way

Barnet

Hertfordshire

EN55TZ

Reqistered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

14370187

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Daniel Harris

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence:
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey



Page 77

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Supply of alcohol
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence;

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect
of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(igin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(ii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and



Page 78

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

7. Prohibition on Sale of Alcohol below Cost of Duty plus VAT
(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph (1) —
(a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formula —

P=D+(DxV)

Where —

(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol

(c) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

() the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,

or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) —valued added taxll means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2) would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) (a) Sub-paragraph (b) below applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph (2) on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Exhibition of films.
1. Admission of children to the exhibition of any film is to be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations made by the specified film classification body.

2. Where —

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.



Page 79

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

3. In this section —

—childrenll means persons aged under 18; and —film classification bodyll means the person or
persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39)
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Door supervision.

1. Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must be authorised
to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001 or be
entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of that Act.



Page 80

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

A minimum of three members of staff will be present between 2100 and the closing of the
premises on Saturdays, St Patrick’s Day and Christmas Eve.

Anti-drugs signs will be displayed on the premises.

The designated premises supervisor will be a member of Pubwatch and a ‘ring round’ system will
be in operation.

On Tottenham Hotspur Match Days:
1. Premises not to open for the sale of alcohol before 1100 on Saturday and Sunday.

2. All drinks dispensed from the bar are poured into plastic containers—4 hours before the
scheduled kick off time until 1 hour after the end of the match.

3. No glass bottles are sold over the bar—4 hours before the scheduled kick ff time until 1
hour after the end of the match.

4. A minimum of one Door Staff who has been approved by the Security Industry Authority to
be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of customers—4 hours before the
scheduled kick off time until 2 hours after the end of the match.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs to the premises for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested to do so.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted to use Gaming machines.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premises has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.



Page 81

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable



Page 82

Annex 4 - Plans

BEER GARDEN

BAR & POOL ROOM

BAR

i
i
z@ép BAR \
l .'~.: L5 0l) 8 l
- -r.' — — —'— -_— i.__.
/ ;
H =L i | Lot g
] iR EREAE
5 B Hi bapmm o cha o e ar
; &~
E/
3 PUBLIC AREA
i
j A
I Y&
;L U
b L= -

GROUND FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSED-PUBLIC BAR



Page 83

Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

Noise rep- withdrawn

From: Charlene Thorneycroft <Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 5:55 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Dear Licensing Team

RE Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Having reviewed the application, | don’t foresee any issues with the variation application for
the extension of hours on a Friday but we have had previous complaints regarding loud
music and people noise from patrons from the premises, whilst these have not been
sustained and given that the premises is situated in a heavily residential area, | recommend
the following conditions be added to the licence to cover the four licensing objectives which
have been agreed by the applicant. (see attached email)

Prevention of crime & disorder

o Adigital CCTV system to be installed in the premises and cameras must be sited to

observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.
¢ Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

o Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including
any outside smoking areas.
Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
good quality images - colour during opening times.
Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.
Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.
Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data
they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request
e An incident logbook shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to a
police officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. The logbook shall record
the following and should be completed within 24 hours of the incident:
(a) all crimes reported to the IN
(b) All ejections of patrons;
(c) Any complaints received;
(d) Any incidents of disorder at or associated with the premises.
(e) All seizures of drugs and offensive weapons;
(
(
(

f) Any faults in the CCTV system.
g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol
h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Prevention of public nuisance
¢ Amplified music and bass shall not be played at a level that will cause unreasonable
disturbance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.



Page 86

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in any external areas of the
premises, including the rear garden.

The use of the rear garden area shall terminate at 2230 hrs on days when regulated
entertainment is being provided.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:30 hours, or at any time
when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and
egress of persons.

Regulated entertainment shall cease at 00:30 on Fridays.

The Protection of Children from harm

A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed prominently within the Premises — including in a visible location: (a) At the
entrance to the Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where alcohol can
be purchased by a customer.

A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed when
necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local Authority
upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry.

Kind Regards
Charlene Thorneycroft
Noise and Nuisance Officer

Haringey

9th Floor, Alexandra House
10 Station Road
Wood Green, London, N22 7TY

Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.qgov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Charlene Thorneycroft <Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Importance: High



mailto:Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
mailto:Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk

Page 87

One for you

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Barrett
Noise and Nuisance Manager
M : 07989 223 970

jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk / twitter@haringeycouncil / facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Online services: Report It / Contact Frontline / do it online



mailto:jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/haringeycouncil
https://www.facebook.com/haringeycouncil
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

The Victoria Emails of support

From: Mondi Hoxha <mondihoxha22 @gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Letter of support

To whom it may concern,

| am writing this to show my support of the application for a variation in Licence. | live in the
flat directly above the Victoria Free House pub (34 Scotland Green, N17 9TT)

Since reopening under new management, the pub has become a real community asset and
the dedicated team has revived a community pub, making the neighbourhood safer in the
process. The streets are cleaner and the pub is very warm and inviting.

They have also done a lot for the local community through fundraising and community
events and | want to ensure that the pubis able to thrive long into the future.

Yours sincerely,

Mondi Hoxha

From: Josh Coger <joshcoger@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 7:10 PM

To: Licensing <licensing.licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <licensing.licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: In support of an extended license for The Victoria Public House, Scotland Green N17

To Whom It May Concern:

It has come to my attention that Ms Sarah Holgate, the licensee of The Victoria public house
on Scotland Green, N17, has applied for an extension of her licence on Friday evenings,
until 1:00am.

I live just the other side of Hartington Park from the pub’s location on Scotland Green,
approximately 1,200 feet from the premises. | am writing to express my full support for this
application. Since re-opening just over one year ago, The Victoria has very much become a
welcome addition to the local community. It is now a gathering place for local residents and
appears to have far more patrons than it did previously. It is a “safe space” where everyone
feels welcome, and the presence of pub patrons has had a positive effect on reducing anti-
social behaviour on Scotland Green, something that the area has been known for in the
past. This has also extended to making Hartington Park feel safer in the evenings after dark,
as there is increased foot traffic in the area.

Ms Holgate, and by extension The Victoria, has been at the heart of organising local fetes,
such as for His Majesty The King’s coronation last May as well as another one later in the
year and supporting a lovely Christmas tree at the junction of Scotland Green and the High
Road.

In addition to being the landlady at The Victoria, Ms Holgate is also a local resident, and
absolutely has the best interests of the community at heart. Granting this application would
further allow her to continue with her efforts to provide a gathering place for the North
Tottenham community, as well as simply making it a nicer place to live.

Sincerely,



Page 92

Joshua Coger
25 Siddons Road
London N17 9UP

From: clifford pope <cliffpope@virginmedia.com>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Licensing <licensing.licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: letter of support - licence variation - The Victoria

To Whom it May Concern,
| want to support this variation of the Victoria pub licence.

- The pub is well run by the new young owners and management team

- The area is safer when there are more pubs open, not less.

- The pub has been running under new ownership for a year with no complaints
- My customers have never complained about their operations.

- They keep the pub in good order and serve the local community.

| own and operate the Two Brewers in Scotland Green and understand just what it
takes to keep a pub running and supporting the licensing objectives. The Victoria
does all of this and more. Please grant them one extra hour trading per week. They
are not asking for much and having operated here already for a year, are a known
guantity.

Thank you,

Cliff Pope

Publican

42 Scotland Green

N179TT

A Lashley
44 Glendish Road
Tottenham
N17 9XT

Subject: Letter of Representation to permit Extended sale of alcohol & regulated
entertainment on Fridays from 0.00 to 01.00.

Application for The Victoria, 34 Scotland Green, Tottenham N17 9TT
To Whom it may Concern

| am writing to express my full support for the application submitted by The

Victoria for a weekend late licence. As a regular patron of this establishment and an
active member of the local community, | am confident that granting this licence will
not only benefit the pub but also enhance our community spirit and engagement.

The Victoria is more than just a place to grab a drink; it is a vital hub for our
community. The pub has a long-standing tradition of hosting events that bring our
neighbourhood together. From coronation celebrations to street parties with the local
steel band, stalls and Christmas fairs, the pub has consistently demonstrated its
commitment to fostering a sense of belonging and camaraderie among residents.



Page 93

One of the pub's standout features is its weekly quiz night, which has become a
beloved tradition for many families in our area. The inclusive atmosphere, where
both adults and children, as well as furry friends, are welcome, contributes to the
warm and inviting vibe that defines The Victoria . Families can enjoy quality time
together while engaging in friendly competition, and children have access to games
and entertainment that keep them entertained throughout the evening.

The staff at the Victoria pub are exceptional in their role, consistently providing
friendly and welcoming service to patrons. Their proficiency in their duties enhance
the overall experience for customers creating a positive and memorable environment
for all who visit.

Furthermore, the pub's versatile space, including the Clubhouse at the back
available for rent, provides ample opportunities for hosting a variety of celebrations
and events. Whether it's a child's birthday party, a wedding reception, a milestone
anniversary, or a community fundraiser, The Victoria offers a welcoming
environment that can accommodate gatherings of all sizes and purposes.

In conclusion, | believe that granting The Victoria a weekend late licence will not
only support the growth and sustainability of this community institution but also
contribute to the overall well-being and cohesion of our neighbourhood. | respectfully
urge you to consider this application favourably, knowing that it will enrich the lives of
countless residents and visitors alike.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely

Anita Lashley



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

From: al blake <>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 5:49 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: The Victoria Pub- 34 Scotland Green, n17 . Letter of support

Dear Sir,

My name is Alan Blake and | live in  Scotland Green and this new management of
the pub are doing great things for the street. They do loads for the community with
free use of the function room for everyone not just the football crowds once a week.
The street benefits from their operating procedures and | have never heard any
noise outbreak. They are very careful custodians and are only asking for an extra
hour. We have never had a problem with them.

Please grant this variation.

Alan
Yahoo Mail: Search, organise, conquer



https://mail.onelink.me/107872968?pid=NativePlacement&c=Global_Acquisition_YMktg_315_EmailSignatureGrowth_YahooMail:Search,Organize,Conquer&af_sub1=Acquisition&af_sub2=Global_YMktg&af_sub3=&af_sub4=100000945&af_sub5=OrganizeConquer__Static_

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

Residential representation list 1

From: |

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 7:12 PM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Concerns Regarding Extension of The Victoria Pub License Hours

To whom this may concern,

I hope this email finds you well. | am writing to express my opposition to the proposed extension
of The Victoria’s pub's license hours to 1 am on Fridays which many of my neighbours share.

Whilst | understand the importance of supporting local businesses, extending the pub's
operating hours is likely to have several detrimental effects on our community.

As aresident living directly opposite the pub, | am deeply concerned about the potential
increase in noise levels, accumulation of rubbish, and the impact on the safety and well-being
of local residents, particularly on match and event days at the stadium.

The current closing time on Saturdays at 1am already poses challenges for residents, especially
regarding noise disturbances during late hours. Extending the license hours would only
exacerbate this issue, making it difficult for residents to enjoy a peaceful environment in their
own homes.

Furthermore, an extended license could lead to an increase in littering and other forms of
environmental degradation, as people leaving the pub later may be more inclined to discard
their waste improperly.

This not only affects the aesthetic appeal of our neighborhood but also poses a threat to the
local ecosystem.

Most importantly, there are serious concerns regarding the safety of local residents, particularly
in relation to the potential for increased instances of public intoxication and anti-social
behavior.

There have already been reports of people using flat entrances as makeshift toilets, which is not
only unsanitary but also poses health risks to residents.

In light of these concerns, | urge you to carefully reconsider the proposal to extend the pub's
license hours. Itis essential that the interests and well-being of local residents are prioritized in
any decision-making process related to licensing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

| look forward to hearing your response and hope that we can work together to find a solution
that benefits all members of our community.

Sincerely,

From:
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:40 PM


mailto:eloisemakey@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Page 100

To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Concerns regarding extension of the Victoria Pub licence hours

Hi,

| am writing to express my opposition to the proposed extension of The Victoria’'s pub's
license hours to 1 am on Fridays which many of my neighbours share.

Whilst | understand the importance of supporting local businesses, extending the pub's
operating hours is likely to have several detrimental effects on our community.

As a resident of the area, | am deeply concerned about the potential increase in noise levels,
accumulation of rubbish ( as it is a big problem and we keep raising our concerns about that
too) , and the impact on the safety and well-being of local residents, particularly on event
days at the stadium.

The current closing time on Saturdays at 1am already poses challenges for residents,
especially regarding noise disturbances during late hours. This becomes even more
troublesome in summer months when we wish to open windows, our bedroom is facing
Scotland Green. Extending the license hours would only exacerbate this issue, making it
difficult for residents to enjoy a peaceful environment in their own homes.

Furthermore, an extended license could lead to an increase in littering and other forms of
environmental degradation, as people leaving the pub later may be more inclined to discard
their waste improperly. This not only affects the aesthetic appeal of our neighborhood but
also poses a threat to the local ecosystem.

Most importantly, there are serious concerns regarding the safety of local residents,
particularly in relation to the potential for increased instances of public intoxication and anti-
social behavior. There have already been reports of people using flat entrances as makeshift
toilets( we wash the walls quite often as stains are awful) which is not only unsanitary but
also poses health risks to residents.

In light of these concerns, | urge you to carefully reconsider the proposal to extend the pub's
license hours. It is essential that the interests and well-being of local residents are prioritized
in any decision-making process related to licensing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

I look forward to hearing your response and hope that we can work together to find a
solution that benefits all members of our community.

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my iPhone




Page 101

Residential representation list 2

On Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 5:23 PM | ot

Dear haringey licensing committee,

| was recently made aware that the Victoria pub has applied for an extended license to
be able to play music and serve alcohol until 1Tam Friday night/Saturday morning.

As aresident of the flats opposite the Victoria pub on Scotland Green, | would like to
register my objection to this extension on the grounds of the
anticipated disruption/nuisance that it would cause to local residents.

The close proximity of the premises means that any later opening/serving of

alcohol presents an immediate threat to the way of life of the residents of nearby
properties on Scotland Green, which house a number of families with young children. In
addition to noise concerns, we have a very real and present issue with intoxicated
persons regularly choosing to use the entrance ways to the flats as a place they can
urinate due to it being out of sight from the high road.

This undesirable behaviour is vastly increased during match and event days at the
Tottenham stadium, for which we have raised multiple complaints to local councillors.
With Scotland Green serving as a regular route for event goers walking to Tottenham
Hale station, and the increase now in matches and events that take place on a Friday
evening, a later opening of the pub would undoubtedly attract and result in an
increased level of this undesirable behaviour.#

Please note this is not attributing all the current issues to the Victoria.Rather, thisis a
generalissue in the area, but one that would only be exacerbated by extended
opening times.

On a related note, please can you advise as to the current licensing arrangements for
the Bluecoats pub (614 High Rd, London N17 9TA)? | have been incredibly surprised to
see them serving beer and cocktails recently in open containers to passers by on the
high road before and after matches/events. Aside from the increased noise,
littering,and other undesirable public behaviour, last weekend the crowd of people
stood outside the pub drinking and waiting to be served was circa 30-40 people,
completely blocking the pedestrian route on that side of the street and forcing passers-
by to walk in the high road which is highly unsafe.

kind regards


mailto:damhutton@gmail.com

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

From |

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:15 PM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: The Victoria Pub, N17 9TT - License Extension Application

To whom it may concern

| am writing to express my opposition to the proposed extension of The Victoria’s pub's license
hours to 1 am on Fridays which many of my neighbour's share. Whilst | understand the
importance of supporting local businesses, extending the pub's operating hours is likely to have
several detrimental effects on our community.

Scotland Green is a highly populated residential area with people from all ages, backgrounds
and demographics. We fully support the regeneration of the Victoria and welcome local
businesses to the area, but having late licensed premises in such close proximity to many
residences causes issues with littering, public urination and late night noise.

As aresident of the area, | am deeply concerned about the potential increase in noise levels,
accumulation of rubbish, and the impact on the safety and well-being of local residents,
particularly on match and event days at the stadium, and on evenings where the license is
extended past midnight.

The current closing time on Saturdays at 1am already poses challenges for residents, especially
regarding noise disturbances during late hours, due to drinking and loitering on the street after
10pm. Extending the license hours on a Friday evening too would only exacerbate this issue,
making it difficult for residents to enjoy their right to a peaceful environment in their own

homes, especially in the summer months when residents have windows and doors open to
enjoy fresh air and alleviate the heat.

Most importantly, there are concerns regarding the potential for increased instances of public
intoxication and anti-social behavior. There have already been reports of people using flat /
house entrances as makeshift toilets, which is not only unsanitary but also poses health risks
toresidents.

In light of these concerns, | urge you to carefully reconsider the proposal to extend the pub's
license hours. It is essential that the interests and well-being of local residents are prioritised in
any decision-making process related to licensing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, | look forward to hearing your response.

Regards
- (resident of Scotland Green)


mailto:dawnhepburn@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

From: |

Sent: Sunday, April 21, 2024 8:07 AM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Anonymous submission-The Victoria Tottenham

Hi there,
Please can you withhold my personal details when you publish everyones comments.

I live next door to the Victoria pub. | would not support an extension of the licensing
hours for Friday night. For a small residential street we already have a lot of noise and
disruption from match day’s and the increase in other live events at the stadium.
Additional licensing hours will only add to the this- particularly the noise of people
leaving the pub intoxicated late at night. All though glasses aren’t allowed outside after
10 or 11pm on Saturdays, some customers still congregate and smoke on the
pavement at the front of the pub, which can become very noisy and difficult to sleep.

thanks |


mailto:tomferrie@btinternet.com
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE AT TRADITIONAL CAFE AND TEA HOUSE, 78 MYDDLETON ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8NQ (BOUNDS GREEN)
	Appendixa
	Application 12
	Plan
	Appendixb
	myddletonrdcontingentrepstraditional cafe
	Appendixc
	78 MYDDLETON ROAD REP1
	Appendixd
	Appendix d
	Appendixe
	Apendix e rep from CS
	Appendix e photo
	Apendix e rep from DC
	Traditional Cafe and Tea House
	LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM


	7 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE AT THE VICTORIA TOTTENHAM, 34 SCOTLAND GREEN, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 9TT (TOTTENHAM HALE)
	Appendixa
	Application redacted 11
	Plan
	00002175 THE VICTORIA.DB
	Appendixb
	Appendix b noise withdrawn
	Appendixc
	The Victoria Emails of support
	One more in support
	Appendixd
	Residential representation list 1
	Residential representation list 2
	Residential representation list 3
	Residential representation list 4




